

ARDROSSAN ELEMENTARY

AEPSA

ARDROSSAN ELEMENTARY PARENT SUPPORT ASSOCIATION

DATE	October 8, 2024	TIME	7:30 pm	LOCATION	53131 Range Road 222, Ardrossan, AB
------	-----------------	------	---------	----------	--

ATTENDEES				
Candice Lapoint	Tina Zerebeski	Jami McLaren	Angela Morris	
Sarah Kleisinger	Tanya Doran	Dennis Hodgins	Deanna Metro	
Dan Verhoeff	Carla Kokotailo	Layla Pretzlaff	Susan Miller	
Val Ulliac	Cheryl Popik	Marcy Ferrari		

TIME	ITEM	PRESENTER
7:30	Welcome Meeting Called to order at 7:20pm	Tina
	Old business and approval of last meeting's minutes Dennis motions to accept the minutes as written for the September AEPSA. Tina seconds that motion. All in favor, no one opposed. Motion carried.	
	Review Agenda Dennis motions to accept the Agenda for November parent Council meeting. Tina seconds that motion. All in favor, no one opposed. Motion carried.	
	Reports A. Treasurer Report- Community Spirit account balance \$7178.63 Casino account balance \$21874.16 B. Chair Report- Little Cesar's fundraiser is currently running C. Principles Report – Movie night January	
	Schools license to show films is expired and will need to be renewed around \$500	

TIME	ITEM	PRESENTER
	ACF website shows titles that can be shown potentially planning for January 24 5:30-8:00	
	 Current Funding Requests Teacher request up to \$200 for black light with stands rental Dennis motions to spend up to \$200 for black light rental, Sarah seconds that motion. All in favor none opposed, motion carried. Teacher requests up to \$210 for hip hop choreography for Christmas Concert. Dennis motions to spend up to \$210 on dance choreographer for Christmas concert. Dennis motions to spend up to \$210 on dance choreographer for Christmas concert. Grade 6 Halloween Carnival on October 29 asking for \$200 to fund prizes Tanya motions to spend \$200 on Grade 6 Carnival, Dennis seconds that motion. All in favor none opposed, motion carried. Would like to ask for parent volunteers run a concession. Traditional mini tournaments will still run, November volleyball and March Badminton. Exact dates to follow. 	
	 Fundraising A. Hotlunch – no current updates. Could use a gentle social media reminder that Fridays are a fundraiser for the school. B. Art Cards – staff have now begun projects with students C. Inside Movie Night- potentially Friday January 24, presale for snacks through hot lunch to help keep track of numbers. Sub -committee set and will present at next meeting. D. Teachers Wish list: See Current Funding requests under principle report E. Parents night out fundraiser- hall booking, only 3 days left available in April for booking. \$755 to rent from 8am to 2 am. Will inquire with pub options for fundraiser night. Raffle/ silent auction baskets will be used as fundraiser in spring in conjunction with parents night or independently. Basket sub-committee has been created and will bring forth ideas at next meeting F. Grade 6 sports day – discussed in Principle Report G. Volunteer incentives- serving members will be given 3 Christmas tickets as usual with special reserved seating in rows 1-3 for the evening shows. Shows are Dec 10 grade 1-4 Dec 11 kindergarten & grade 5-6. H. Insurance – no update or mail I. West Coast Seeds Fundraiser – Candice will follow up with Chelsey J. Colibri Fundraiser will run Feb 11-24 	
	Future Fundraiser Coin Wars contest – each class collects coins and the class who raises the most money wins a pizza party	
	Signing Authority	
	Current signing authority needs updates:	
	Jami McLaren motions to have Candice LaPointe added as signing authority on AEPSA accounts. Sarah Kleisinger seconds that motion. All in favor none opposed, motion carried. Jami McLaren motions to have Deanna Metro added as second signing authority on AEPSA accounts. Angela Morris seconds that motion. All in favor none opposed, motion carried.	

TIME	ITEM	PRESENTER
	Jami McLaren motions to add Tanya Doran as signing authority on AEPSA accounts. Sarah Kleisinger seconds that motion. All in favor none opposed, motion carried.	
	Next Meeting Monday November 4 at 7:30pm	
	Adjournment Tina motions to adjourn at 8:13. Meeting Adjourned.	